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Mr. David L. Wilson
Manager-Finance

Alabama Power Company

600 North 18th Street
Post Office Box 2641
Birmingham, Alabama 35291

Dear Mr, Wilson:

We have reviewed the financial information submitted for 1984 in your
letter of September 26, 1984 and conclude that it satisfies the
requirements of Section 140.21 of 10 CFR Part 140 that each licensee
maintain an approved guarantee of payment of duferred premiums for each
operating reactor over 100 Mw(e) that it owns in whole or in part.

Sincerely,

Original 8igned By

Jerome Saltzman, Assistant Director
State and Licensee Relations
Office of State Programs

Distribution:
Subject: Cash Flow
OSP:SLR R/F

Dir. R/F

I. Dinitz

D. Nash

J. Saltzman

DCD .

PDR

LPDR

ormenp| OSP:SLR
™

--»"x'bi'néy- : |
oavem| 10/10/84 /84 |
. Vavose I ; 1

10/ /84 j 10;!
A p it ey i Gl e biniaathed A R e s i R : s e Aot S
WRC FORM 118 (10-80) NRCM 0240 FICIAL RECORD COPY

Zman

— 3

| 1




